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Jenelle Simpson

From: Ashley Almeida <ashley@almeidalaw.ca>
Sent: May-03-19 3:28 PM
To: Jenelle Simpson
Cc: Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Kana'ah/Karanib - Suite 1111 

- Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Received, with thanks.

Kind regards,
Ashley

Ashley Almeida 
Lawyer

Almeida Law
Mississauga Office:
1900 Dundas Street West, Unit 242 
Mississauga, Ontario, L5K 1P9 
Tel: 905-855-7175 
Fax: 905-823-9355

Toronto Office (Available By Appointment Only):
25 Sheppard Avenue West, Suite 300 
Toronto, Ontario, M2N 6S6 
Tel: 416-645-5913 
Tel: 905-855-7175 
Fax: 905-823-9355 
www. akneidalaw. ca

PLEASE NOTE THAT WE HAVE MOVED. AS OF, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2019 OUR OFFICE 
ADDRESS IS:

1900 DUNDAS STREET WEST, UNIT 242, MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L5K 1P9

The information contained in this email, including attachments, if any, is legally privileged and confidential; it is intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If 
you receive this communication in error, piease notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Jenelle Simpson fmailtoddsimpsonPairdberlis.coml 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: 'ashlev(Salmeidalaw.ca'
Cc: Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Kana'ah/Karanib - Suite 1111 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date
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mailto:ashley@almeidalaw.ca

